

MINUTES OF STRATEGIC AND INTERNATIONAL PARTNERSHIPS SUB COMMITTEE MEETING HELD IN COMMITTEE ROOMS, 12 JAMES STREET, SALISBURY ON

12 SEPTEMBER 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT

Cr E Gill (Chairman)

Mayor G Aldridge (ex officio) Cr D Balaza (Deputy Chairman)

Cr G Reynolds Cr J Woodman

Christopher Moore (Rotary Representative) Roderick O'Brien (Community Representative)

OBSERVERS

Cr S White

STAFF

Chief Executive Officer, Mr J Harry General Manager City Development, Mr T Sutcliffe General Manager Community Development, Ms P Webb Manager Economic Development & Urban Policy, Mr G Ratsch PA to General Manager Community Development, Mrs B Hatswell

The meeting commenced at 6.35 pm.

The Chairman welcomed the members, staff and the gallery to the meeting.

APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Mr P Trimboli, Mrs H Vogt, Professor N Relph and Mr R Morris.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Nil

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

Moved Cr D Balaza Seconded Cr J Woodman

The Minutes of the Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee Meeting held on 04 July 2017, be taken and read as confirmed.

CARRIED

REPORTS

SIPSC1 Appointment of Deputy Chairman - Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee

Moved Cr D Balaza Seconded Mayor G Aldridge

1. Mr C Moore be appointed as Deputy Chairman of the Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee for the remainder of the current Council term of Council, effective 01/10/2017.

CARRIED

SIPSC2 Amended Policy and Procedures for Assessment of Sister City and Friendship City Relationships

Moved Mayor G Aldridge Seconded Mr C Moore

- 1. That this report be received.
- 2. That the Sister City and Friendship City Selection and Maintenance Policy and Procedures as set out in Attachments 1 and 2 to this report (Item No. SIPSC2, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be noted.

CARRIED

SIPSC3 Strategic and International Partnerships Assessment of Strategic International Relationships Workshop

Moved Mayor G Aldridge Seconded Cr J Woodman

- 1. That the information be received.
- 2. That the principles for assessing strategic international relationships as set out in Attachment 4 to this report (Item No. SIPSC4, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be endorsed.
- 3. That the business case template contained in Attachment 3 of the SIPSC4 report (Item No. SIPSC4, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be adopted for assessing future strategic international relationships projects.
- 4. That the matrix framework contained in Attachment 3 of the SIPSC4 report (Item No. SIPSC4, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be adopted as a tool for conducting an assessment of strategic international relationships projects.
- 5. That the International Bird Sanctuary and Bird Migration to the City of Salisbury draft business case set out in Attachment 5 of SIPSC4 report (Item No. SIPSC4, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be endorsed for further development.
- 6. To facilitate delivery of the International Bird Sanctuary and Bird Migration to the City of Salisbury project a New Initiative Bid for Budget 2018/18 be prepared for Council consideration.
- 7. That staff prepare a business case assessment for the committee's consideration of the following projects discussed at the workshop held on 22nd August 2017:
 - i. Develop the economic elements of the Linyi relationship around technical and knowledge transfer, and explore opportunities to develop a cultural component;
 - ii. Developing a project to build strategic civic building partnerships with communities across Australia (such as indigenous communities, and intercultural communities) to enhance understanding.

With leave of the meeting and consent of the seconder Mayor G Aldridge VARIED the MOTION as follows:

- 1. That the information be received.
- 2. That the principles for assessing strategic international relationships as set out in Attachment 4 to this report (Item No. SIPSC4, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be endorsed, noting the following change to part a):
 - a) All international relationships take into consideration the Council's City Plan and strategic priorities.

- 3. That the business case template contained in Attachment 3 of the SIPSC4 report (Item No. SIPSC4, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be adopted for assessing future strategic international relationships projects.
- 4. That the matrix framework contained in Attachment 3 of the SIPSC4 report (Item No. SIPSC4, Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee, 12/09/2017) be adopted as a tool for conducting an assessment of strategic international relationships projects.
- 5. That the importance of the International Bird Sanctuary and Bird Migration draft business case is noted and Council's administration progress this as part of critical actions within the City Plan and the St. Kilda Master Plan delivery.
- 6. That staff prepare a business case assessment for the committee's consideration of the following projects discussed at the workshop held on 22nd August 2017:
 - i. Develop the economic elements of the Linyi relationship around technical and knowledge transfer, and explore opportunities to develop a cultural component;
 - Developing a project to build strategic civic building ii. partnerships with communities across Australia (such communities, indigenous and intercultural communities) to enhance understanding.

CARRIED

OTHER BUSINESS

SIPSC-OB1 International Partnership/Engagement Criteria

Moved Cr G Reynolds Seconded Cr D Balaza

That the Strategic and International Partnerships Sub Committee recommend the Sport, Recreation and Grants Committee give consideration to broadening the selection criteria by the incorporation of Sister City criteria.

CARRIED

CLOSE

The meeting closed at 7:01 pm.

CHAIRMAN	
DATE	